

District 11 Monthly Business Meeting
Minutes
July 21, 2021

Preamble by RJ

5th Tradition: Brittany

5th Concept: Brittany

Roll Call: Frank, Bob, Brittany, Sherman, Tim, RJ, Jessica, Pam, Denise, Doug, Lisa and Sarah (13 present)

Minutes: Jessica

District Officer Reports:

DCM: Pam

Alt DCM:

Treasurer: Current Balance: \$3378.13 (was \$1989.70). RJ motion to accept balance, 2nd by Charlie, all in favor- yes.

Committee Reports:

Literature Maggie: Balance is 709.44 in literature fund, Minimum order is \$500.00 no shipping, taxed.

Motion to accept the balance by Frank, 2nd by RJ. All in favor yes.

Archives: Carla not in attendance.

WEB: WEB tech committee is looking for others to help with website, processing, GOOGLE calendar, graphic design, video production, etc..... Meeting lists, events, google calendar, are all available on the WEB.

Corrections: Lisa still has no idea when going back to in-person meetings. Balance for corrections is 722.20

Public Information: Brittany to help Lisa in Public Information.

Bridging the Gap: Brittany has printed flyer for attending conference in August. Motion made by Frank to give Brittany \$500 to attend conference on Bridging the Gap. 2nd by Lisa. Brittany will share information gathered. Motion to accept by Frank, 2nd by Lisa. All in favor.

New Business: March 6, 2022, our district will host the area assembly. Hickory Point is suggested with everyone attending affords their own meal. Committee chairs to attend. District picnic is planned at this time for August 10th, 2021. Place of picnic to be determined. Founders' day date to be determined. State Conference August 28th & 29th Zoom

Old Business: Cabinet to be moved to Unity Church. Zoom Hybrid virtual meeting to be trialed 1 more month to see if this format is worth the effort to continue. Motion to accept RJ, 2nd Frank, all in favor

GSR Reports:

Mustard Seed: 1st Methodist on Church and North. Meet Monday nights at 7p

The structure of the group is to read a portion of the Big Book and that will be the topic for the meeting. Last Monday of the month is an open speaker.

Jessica is GSR

Beginners Group: Increased attendance.

Thirsty Thursday: 730 pm Taylorville, Monday through Saturday.

Forum: 8pm Friday night at Congregational church. Topic meeting, open. Average attendance is 10-15 people. Donations are healthy. Have had some newcomers.

Charlie is GSR.

Love's: 7pm Thurs Meets 8pm Thursday in the Mt. Zion Presbyterian Church. Book study meeting

Currently reading the stories. The last meeting of the month is a speaker meeting. Structure of group is a topic meeting and open meeting.

East Does It: Meets 8pm Thursday in the Mt. Zion Presbyterian Church. Book study meeting

Currently reading the stories. The last meeting of the month is a speaker

meeting. Currently seeking speaker,

Sobriety at Six: Unity Church, potluck and speaker meeting May 1st.

Road to Recovery: Open discussion, Big Book reading on Wednesday. Meets every day (except Sunday) from noon to 1:15pm. Located at St John's Episcopal church on the corner Eldorado and Church. Attendance has been pretty good at about 20 people on average.

Back to Basics: Located at 317 W Decatur Street, Monday through Saturday 8-9:15 & Sunday 6-7:15 pm (4-5:15 pm till July 12th). Meeting attendance is fluctuating since moving to Unity Church, averaging 14-20 people. Masks no longer required. Monthly service meeting is now 2nd Saturday of the month, after morning AA meeting at 9:15. Our meeting host church is transitioning, making some changes within the building; therefore, our meeting is also adjusting. Meeting donations are also fluctuating but are doing well. Our group will make district donation this month.

Motion to Close: Lisa, 2nd by Brittany, all in favor

Closed with Responsibility Statement:

Respectfully Submitted